
From: Koerner, Jeff
To: Coggins, Heidi
Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: ltr to Koerner DH2 reheat exte.pdf - Adobe Reader
Date: Thursday, January 13, 2011 12:33:53 PM
Attachments: ltr to Koerner DH2 reheat exte.pdf

Heidi,
 
We will consider this to be the official copy.  Let’s finish up this extension for Trina’s signature.
 
Thanks!
 
Jeff
 
From: Klemans, Robert W [mailto:KLEMANSRW@gru.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:55 AM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Regan, Edward J; Stanton, John W; Casserleigh, Randy L; Jones, Melissa C; Brew, Chris C
Subject: ltr to Koerner DH2 reheat exte.pdf - Adobe Reader
 
Jeff,
Please find attached a signed copy of the letter I sent you on January 11, 2011.  I had
sent you an unsigned copy previously.  Sorry for the mistake.  Do you still need a
“hard copy” sent?
Thanks!
Rob
 
 
 
Robert W. Klemans, PE
Supervising Utility Engineer
Gainesville Regional Utilities
P.O. Box 147114, Station A136
Gainesville, Florida  32614-7117
work - 352-393-1283
fax - 352-334-3151
cell  - 352-317-0684
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